
From: 	 Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
To: 	 Richardson, Margaret (OAG) 
Sent: 	 10/4/2011 12:27:05 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: Judciary Committee Chair Smith aks POTUS to appoint special counsel to probe Holder over 

what he knew when with Fast and Furious. 

What do the regs. Say about appointment of a special counsel? 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 12:17 PM 
To: Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Subject: FW: Judciary Committee Chair Smith aks POTUS to appoint special counsel to probe 
Holder over what he knew when with Fast and Furious. 

From: Schultz, Eric . 	 Eric Schultz 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 12:09 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) 
Subject: FW: Judciary Committee Chair Smith aks POTUS to appoint special counsel to probe 
Holder over what he knew when with Fast and Furious. 

ChadPergram <http://twitter.com/#!/ChadPergram> Chad Pergram 

Judciary Committee Chair Smith aks POTUS to appoint special counsel to probe Holder over what 
he knew when with Fast and Furious. 

ChadPergram <http://twitter.com/#!/ChadPergram> Chad Pergram 

Smith wonders if Holder committed perjury when asked about Fast and Furious. Smith says Holder 
can't investigate himself. 
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